U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco. Firearms and Explosives

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY)

Maurer's Trading Post, Inc
1696 Pittsburgh Rd
Franklin,PA 16323, Venango

6. ATF OFFICER(S) ASSIGNED

(b)(6) - Assigned Investigator
(b)(6) H-Assigned Investigator
(b)(6) - Assigned Investigator
(b)(6) ~JNAssigned Investigator
(b)(6) Lead Investigator

(b)(6) fl - Assigned Investigator
(b)(6) Assigned Investigator

7.ASSIGNED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)
(b)(6) I, Area Supervisor, 10/01/2015

8. PURPOSE/SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS

Assignment and Report

2. U.l. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO, PP.C.)
766060-2016-0147-BIB
3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER 4a. TARGET DATE 4b. TARGET HOURS
825121011B02676 3/1/2016
5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)

Please conduct an on-site Recall Compliance Inspection. This inspection should include: a full physical inventory of the firearms on hand
in conjunction with an A&D Records Review and a comprehensive review of the ATF Form 4473s on hand for the time frame of the

inspection.

NO. OF VIOLATIONS 3 NO. OF REFERRALS

NO. OF TECS CHECKS 76 NO. OF TECS HITS

NO. OF TAX $ VALUE OF TAX INCREASES
ADJUSTMENTS $ VALUE OF TAX DECREASES

$ VALUE OF ASSESSMENTS
$ VALUE OF CLAIMS
$ VALUE OF TAXES VERIFIED

NO OF ASSESSMENTS
NO OF CLAIMS
NO OF TAX PERIODS

11. ATF OFFICER'S RECOMMENDATION
Submitted by R 3~ t]~H - Senior Investigator

Suhmitteri on' 11/19/2015
ALTERNATE RECOMMENDATION

Viols WL ONLY and No Recall Inspection

2111 - PER DIEM

2112- PO A
2113-COMM AIR
2114-RENTAL CAR
2115 -GPV EXPENSES
2116-MISC.

TOTALS FOR INSP.

12. TIME ACCOUNTING DATA

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS)
OCT 2015 27.00

(b)(6)

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS)
OCT 2015 26.00

(b)(6)

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS)
OCT 2015 33.00

(b)(6)

ATF OFFICER’S SUBTOTAL

ATF EF

P roductlon

27.00 ATF OFFICER’S SIGNATURE

26.00 ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE

33.00 ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE
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UK. Department of Justice

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Fircarms and Explosives

Assignment and Report

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS
(INCLUDE ZiP CODE AND COUNTY)

Maurer's Trading Post, Inc
1696 Pitisburgh Rd
Franklin,FA 16323, Venango

766060-2016-0147-B1B

2. U NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C))

3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER |[4a. TARGET DATE
825121011B02676

3/172016

4b. TARGET HOURS

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE}

12. TIME ACCOUNTING DATA

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR
GCT 2015

"HOURS) (D@

32.00

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL

32.00 | ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR
GCT 2015
NCOY 2015

"HOURS)  [(NI@)

64.00
67.00

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL

131.00 | ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR
GCT 2015

"HOURS) (DG}

26.00

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL

26.00 | ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR
GCT 2015

'HOURS)  [(NG)

27.00

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL

27.00 | ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE

TOTAL HOURS

302.00
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U.S. Department of Justice

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco. Firearms and Explosives Assignment and Report
1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 2. U.l. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO, PP.C.)
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 766060-2016-0147-BIB
Maurer's Trading Post, Inc 3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER  4a. TARGET DATE 4b. TARGET HOURS
1696 Pittsburgh Rd 825121011B02676 3/1/2016
Franklin,PA 16323, Venango 5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)

13. REVIEW AND ROUTING
REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION

Ul# 766060-2016-0147-BIB

FFL# 8-25-02676

Exp Date: 01/01/2017

Licensee: Maurer's Trading Post, Inc.

Dates of Inspection: 10/20/2015-11/04/2015
Scope of Inspection: FY 203.6 Rﬁ:ﬁll gorr]n;())ullince

lime; mrunic ui nlopccuuii Iui14u/au 1t 1uiz ]

Recommendation: Violations; ROV; WL; No Recall ALTERNATE TO Revocation
SIOl:

A/S Comments: From 10/20/2015-11/04/2015, SIOI[0 J 0] led ateam of IOls on a Recall Compliance Inspection at the licensed premises of
Maurer's Trading Post, Inc. RP Jody Maurer was presenuor the inspection. During this inspection, SIOIH altS fl and his team of I0Is completed
the following activities:

—Obtained a business profile. Licensee operates a commercial storefront from which they sell new and used firearms. Forthe time frame ofthe
inspection, the licensee disposed of over 2,200 firearms. The Type 01 FFL coincides with the business profile.

-Confirmed NO changes in ownership and/or control. Deconfliction Queries were conducted on RP Maurer with NO adverse findings. Hidden
Ownership is NOT suspected.

-C ompleted a full physical inventory of the firearms on hand (2,406) in conjunction with an A&D Record Book review. As a result ofthis activity,
S'0'H 3M identified H ||jH £d eficient A&D Record Book entries resulting injjj||jjj|| missing/unaccounted for firearms reported on an ATF
Therfluiss Report W itf*ve”~200 A&D Record Book Entries reviewed, the overalroeficiency Rating was 1.3%. T hel|||jjjljijjlid e ficient entries
were cited under 27 CFR 478.125(¢e), a Repeat Violation cited in each ofthe lastthree (3) Compliance Inspections.

-Reviewed all ATF Form 4473s (1,947) for the time frame of the inspection with o n ly ffl* B deficient form identified for a Deficiency Rating of
0.05%. S1Olcited the deficient ATF Form 4473 under 27 CFR 478 124(c)(1),"Hepeat Violation cited in each of the last four (4)
Compliance inspections.

-Conducted a review of the Multiple Handgun Sales completed during the time frame of the inspecforcThis review revealed a total of forty-fiye
(45) multiple handgun transfers occurring during the time frame ofthe inspection; however, of said sales, involving

handguns were NOT properly reported. SIOI[Q 10 | determined thatthe applicable M ultipi*anagur®ales Form wascOTpletecnoHracr*T

th e se |jffijB B 9 3] transactions; however, thetoimswere transmitted to the wrong humber via fax machine. SIOI[Q JQ ] determined that the
forms werCTansmined to PICS instead of ATF. SIOI[0 [Q ] notes this mitigating factor in his report but appropriatelycrtes allj

instances under 27 CFR 478.126a a RepeatViolation area in each ofthe last four (4) Co tPlJance Inspections

-Evaluated trace activity. SIOI[0 10 1 determined thatthe licensee was associated with 1iM jjjijiiiM firearm traces in the past 12 months The
average time to crime for the firearms Tiaced in the past 12 months ig ©© #12Putie 2w 258TAT earms traced in the last 12 months have a
time to crime

-Completed a Closin®onrerenaMjn 11/04/2015 with RP Jody Maurerand C | e r k A t the conclusion ofthis conference, SIOI[Q [0 ]
and RP Maurer signed and dated the Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulauon®™

As aresult of this Compliance Inspection, SIOIJGJTJjifl has recommended a Warning Letterwith No Recall alternate to Revocation. SIOI[Q JO]
cites the marked improvement in completion ot A || Form 4473s, low inventory deficiency rating, and implementation of several internal controlsas
the main reasons for the alternate recommendation.

A/S Recommendation: A/S agrees with SIOI[0 |0 M alternate recommendation in part A/S recommends a Warning Letter with
Recall. A/S[(DIU) recommeiSaWarning Letter witn Recall for the following reasons.

1.) The licensee continues to have inventory issues Prior to the initiation of the Compliance Inspection, the licensee id e ntified U ||j|j missing
firearms as a result of an internal inventory and reported said firearms on an ATF Theft/Loss Report of th e l|[f|fj||) firearms were
accounted for during SIOIftSffIiH P inspection | of the firearms soId and recorded on an ATF Form 44/3J ofthe firearms discovered in
Theft/Loss Report. Even thougn the number of missing firearnmias improved from previous inspections and the licensee has implemented
internal controls (tag system, inventories twice each calendar year, separate A&D Books for handguns and long guns, etc ), inventory issues still
persisL As SIOI [O%. pomts out, the licensee's inventories appear to be piecemeal and unorganized thereby preventing them from capturing all
inventory deficiencie” Because there has been improvement in tracking the firearms inventory, a Warning Letter is sufficient to address the matter
However, for this licensee, the inventory process has yet to be perfected and is still a work-in-progress; therefore, a Recall Inspection is needed to
provide oversight to the inventory process and ensure progress continues to be made in this area.

2.) The licensee continues to have issues with the reporting of Multiple Handgun Sales. The licensee failed to transmit| Multiple
Handgun Sales Reports involving frearms to ATF The licensee mistakenly faxed these forms to PICS ie licensee completed the
forms but faxed them to the incorrecnjgen®"The licensee attributed this violation to a 34 month period where was on medical leave
and unable to verify the location (fax number) where the Multiple Handgun Sales forms were being transmitted advised SIOI[010]
that, during that period, the person in charge of record-keeping was new to the position and most likely failed to fax number while the

completion of the forms but failure to transmit them to the correct location (fax number) is a strong mitigating factor, there clearty continues to be
issues with Maurer's team of employees property reporting Multiple Handgun Sales to ATF. A Warning Letter is sufflmentto address this issue, but
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ATF EF 5700.T4 nu-SI



U.S. Department of Justice

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco. Firearms and Explosives Assignment and Report
1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 2. U.l. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENTNO, PPC.)
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 766060-2016-0147-BIB
Maurer's Trading Post, Inc 3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER 4a. TARGET DATE 4b. TARGET HOURS
1696 Pittsburgh Rd 825121011B02676 3/1/2016
Franklin,PA 16323, Venango 5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)

a Kecau inspection is neeoea to toilow-up on mis Kepeat violation ano ensure proper repotting ot munpie nanagun sales

3.) The licensee has implemented various standard operating procedures and safeguards to track and protect their frearms inventory as well as
ensure proper completion of each ATF Form 4473 including:

-Inventories twice a month
—Inventory Tag System
-Separate A&D Record Books for long guns, handguns, and consignment firearms
-Handwritten Receipts for all firearms transactions
-Secondary checks of ATF Form 4473s
-SOP forreceipt and logging in of all newly acquired firearms
—All handguns are locked in secure cases
-Long guns secured with cable locks
-Internal Training SIOI [l noted that Jody Maurer ancfl conducted internal training for all employees after completion of his
inspection.
-Continued affiliation and work with FFL Guard A representative from FFL Guard was presentvia Conference Call during the Closing Conference.

The implementation of the above-mentioned internal controls signals that the licensee is making a sincere effortto comply with Federal Firearms
Regulations The licensee’s efforts have proven effective in thatthe Deficiency Ratings for both inventory discrepancies (13%) and ATF Form
4473 completion (.05%) have been significantly reduced. However, it is evident that more work needs to be done, especially in the area of tracking
and maintaining the firearms inventory. Therefore, a Recall Inspection is needed to ensure continued progress is made in this area

4.) No significant trace activity. Despite the licensee's inventory issues, they continue to have insignificant trace activity and, therefore, do not
appearto be athreatto public safety. S | O | reports, "According to E-Trace this licensee was associated withH firearm traces in the past
12 months E-Trace indicates all tracesw e rS K B B j The average time to cnme for the firearms traced in the pasT12 months is |||]jttj|g

None of the firearms traced in the lasM*nontns have a time to crime of onlyj ofthe firearms traced hav*Hime to
cnme of Overall, this licensee is associated with ffltraces, witR rr*veragfune to cnme o ff?®12Fblcta s 1255TATSS

Based upon the above reasons, a Warning Letter with Recall Inspection alternate to Revocation is sufficient recourse at this time However, the
Narrative Report with all supporting documentation will be forwarded to the DIO for secondary review and final recommendation.

Viols WL ONLY and Recall Inspection

REVIEWED 0O CONCUR SEE COMMENTS O FINAL DISPOSITION

SIGNATURE AND TITLE REVIEW DATE

(b)(6) - Area Supervisor P(6) 11/30/2015
ROUTING SEQUENCE AND DATE

o1

0 2. CONTROL FILE POSTED DATE

o 3.

04
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March 3, 2016

766060; (P)(6)
5300

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
WARNING LETTER

Maurer’s Trading Post, Inc.

1696 Pittsburgh Rd.

Franklin, PA 16323

FFL# 8-25-121-01-1B-02676

ATTN: Jody Maurer. President & Responsible Person

Dear Mr. Maurer:

During a recent Compliance Inspection at your firearms business covering the period of October
20, 2014 through October 20,2015, you were cited for violations of 27 Code of Federal
Regulations, Part 478. A copy of the Report of Violations, Form 5030.5, issued at the rime of

the inspection is enclosed.

As aresult of this Compliance Inspection, you were cited for the following three (3) Repeat
Violations:

1 ) 27 CFR 478.125(e) Records and Reports (A&D Record Books)
Nature of Violation: Licensee failed to make timely/accmate entries in the Acquisition
and Disposition Record Books (A&D Record Books) injrinstances resulting in
missing/unaccounted for firearms

2. ) 27 CFR 478.124(c)(1) Records and Reports (ATF Form 4473s)
Nature of violation: Licensee failed to obtain a completed ATF Form 4473 prior to the
transfer of a firearm to an unlicensed person. InH”H nstance, the transferee failed to
answer Item 1lj of the ATF Form 4473.

April 9 2019 Document Production 290



3) 27 CFR 478.126a Records and Reports (Multiple Handgun Sales Reports)
Nature of violation: Licensee failed to report to ATF the multiple disDosition” ofj
or revolvers to unlicensed persons instances involving!
handguns. In all instances, the ATF F 3310.4 was prepared but faxed to the incorrect law
enforcement agency.

The violations were fully explained to you by the Bureau of Alcohol Tobacco. Firearms and
Explosives (ATF) Senior Industry Operations Investigator**I1Sc**"*"H" You indicated that
you understood the requirements 0f the firearms laws and regulations. You further indicated that
corrective actions would be taken to eliminate future violations.

Regarding the A&D Record Book violation (Violation #1), you advised .SIOILUJIIiJBthat the
instances of this violation could be attributed to errors by new, inexperienced
employees. In order to prevent these errors from occurring in the future, SIOIID Ilallstrongly
recommended that you complete frequent audits of your A&D Record Books. These audits
should entail a comparison of the information recorded on each firearm in inventory to the
information recorded in the A&D Record Books. Additionally, these audits should entail a
comparison of the information recorded on the ATF Form 4473s to the information recorded in
the A&D Record Books in order to ensure completeness and accuracy of both required records.

Regarding the ATF Form 4473 violation (Violations #2), you attributed this violation to lack of
attention to detail and, in general, human error. In order to capture and correct ATF Form 4473
errors and omissions, SIOI (b)(6) |urged you to consistently follow your Standard Operating
Procedures and ensure that each ATF Form 4473 is reviewed at the time of sale by another
employee separate from the sales clerk and again by yourself prior to being placed to file. SIOI

reminded you that frequent audits of the ATF Form 4473s are instrumental to identifying
and correcting ATF Form 4473 errors.

Finally, regarding the violation concerning unreported Multiple Handgun Sales (Violation #3),
you, again, attributed this to human error and lack of attention to details. You advised that the
forms were inadvertently faxed to the Pennsylvania State Police (PSP) instead of ATF. In order
to prevent (his violation from occurring again in the future, you corrected the fax number posted
near the fax machine to accurately reflect the correct reporting number for ATF.

I'hc records you arc required to maintain and the business operations you conduct are important
to law enforcement in our continuing effort to reduce violent crime and protect the public. Itis
essential that you comply with all Federal Laws and Regulations that govern your firearms
business. This is critical to carrying out our mission to protect the public and ensure that
criminals do not gain access to firearms. ATF appreciates the efforts you and other industry
members make in this area, and we look forward to continuing to work with you in that regard.

You are reminded that retention of your Federal Firearms License is conditioned upon your
compliance with Federal Laws and Regulations. Any future violations, repeat or otherwise,
could be viewed as willful and may result in the revocation of your license. Please ensure that
future compliance is achieved,
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Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact the Pittsburgh Area Office at
412-395-0600.

Sincerely yours.

(0)(6)

Area Supervisor, Industry Operations
Pittsburgh ID, Philadelphia Field Division

Enclosure

cc: National Licensing Center
Pittsburgh 111 Area Office

April 9 2019 Document Production 292



US. Department oflustier

Bureau of Aicohnl. Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Re p ort Of Vi o Iatio ns

Instructions
Flam write limly with « el point pen when conrpleting this form AT officers will prepare this formin triplioac The original copy will be given lo Ihe proprietor or a responsible represcniniive,
The remaining copies will ke submitted with ihc completed inspection report. Superiors will detach one copy fromthe corrpleted report for their files.

Nome of Proprielor Sired Address Cily Slnic Z\P Code County hue | _ of
Maurer's Trading Post, Inc. 1496 Pittsburgh Road Franklin PA 16323 Venango ! Pages
LicgjisE/PaimiifRegistry Nurmber Oftuiy) Eepirntk'll Dale Tdule(s) or Period or Inspection
8-25-121-01-7A-02676 January I, 2017 COctober 20, 2015 - Noverrber 4,1015
Ir)) petti on Results

Anexumination of your premises, records end operations I disclosed ihe following violations which heve beenexplained to you: _

o . Corrective Action to be Taken Dote Corrections to ke Muce
Nurber  use orCRJI Gitation Neture of Violation (Ifiml "arrecied imviediaietf) (ifnot cnrrvatti immediately)

27CFRATS 124(e)(1 Licensee foiled to obtai ATF Farm 4473 prior tothe transfer of « - Licenseewill ensure ATF Form4473 is Immediate
| A Licereee foilad HiiUfonGe. (16 barsioree foled o aroner prpery mpieted prcr o e e ot
ream

ftem [1X
i

2 27 CFX 478.12S(el Licensee failed to ke ely/»c<urste entries in the Aocisitionand Licenseewil I meke cameling entrieswhere  Immediiale
S Disposition records iQJJinitI)r/ic_cS. This incl_ude"’fn'_sbf%#c<$ wowfireams  possible and submit a theft/losSreport
were soldon ATF F4473 and disposition entries o timely rccotded*H Where necessary. Licenseewill ersure
instances where the fireams were transferred toother ticeseeSAnd the ABDentriesare properly and timely
disposition entries not timely recordedHnunlicare entries; andlf nstanoes recorckd,

the firearmrs are not acoounted for and there is nodiisposition enlry.
fR 478. Licensee failedto report to ATF liremudtiple dispositions of pistols ar Licensee will submit the Forms to ATF, imm ediate
s 27 CTR 478.1240 revolversto mlioag PErsons in’\instaﬁlces.s%sall irstarr%*me ATFF end instruct enployees regarding the
33104 war prepared, hut faxed to toc wrong lawenforoement agency. correct procedures for the submission of

future transactiors.



